Lauv Patel

4012 N State Line Ave Texarkana, Arkansas 71854 P. (518) 419-7110 | E. lhpatel@ualr.edu

GOALS

My goal is to achieve a graduate degree in Chemistry or a related science field like Biology and become an experimental Chemist/Scientist. My ideal job until I achieve my goal of getting a PhD in Chemistry/related science field is to be a Researcher/Research Assistant in various labs to build experience.

EDUCATION

Texas High School, Texarkana, Texas 75503

Graduated Cum Laude May 2018

- Have taken multiple AP and Dual Credit classes
- Consistent GPA of 3.7
- Have worked along with teachers, for research and development of chemistry projects, from previous high school, Colonie Central High School, Albany, NY 12205
- Have taken French for over 7 years

University of Arkansas at Little Rock, Little Rock, Arkansas, 72205

On-Track to Graduate May 2022

- Pursuing a Bachelor's of Science in Chemistry
- Minoring in Mathematics
- Recognized on Chancellor's List for first two semesters, earning a GPA of 4.0 and 3.9 respectively.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Department of Chemistry, UA Little Rock

Learning Assistant for CHEM 1400, Fall Semester of 2019 (Present).

- Teach and guide fellow peers through worksheets and learning modules.
- Lead workshops for the development of concept and question comprehension.
- Tutor peers that need assistance outside of classroom setting.

Dr. Wangs' Lab, Department of Chemistry, UA Little Rock

Undergraduate Research Assistant, Fall Semester of 2019 (Present).

• Learning and using many laboratory protocols, techniques and procedures.

- Recollection and application of many lessons and methods.
- Notetaking Skills for procedure and protocol that are regularly used.

Department of Campus Living, UA Little Rock

Lobby Manager (Federal Work Study Position), Spring Semester of 2019.

- Supervise the lobbies of Residence Halls.
- Keep track of guest in residence and make sure rules and regulations are accordingly followed.
- Use of Google Suite for data entry and recording management.

Ottenheimer Library, UA Little Rock

Stacks Assistant (Federal Work Study Position), Fall Semester of 2018.

- Maintain the collections and archives of the library in proper condition.
- Assist patrons with book searches and other requests.
- Use Sierra intergraded library system to keep track of collections and archives.
- Inspect each floor of the library to ensure rules are followed and no violations have occurred.
- Close the library by following step-by-step procedures and ensure each floor is secure and well maintained.

OYO North Heights Texarkana, AR (Family Business)

Hotel Front Desk Clerk, Summers of 2017 to Present.

- Check In guests.
- Assist guests with online reservations.
- Take guest reservations over the phone.
- Maintain a clean and organized lobby.
- Balance cash and credit card amounts daily.
- Enter data daily to ensure records are kept up to date and correct.

Which Wich Superior Sandwiches, Albany, New York 12205

Cashier and Prep-cook, Oct. 2016 - Feb. 2017.

- ∉ Order and take delivery of supplies.
- ∉ Maintain sanitation, health, and safety standards in work areas.
- ∉ Clean food preparation areas, cooking surfaces, and utensils.
- ∉ Cook and package batches of food, such as deli-cut meats and cheeses.
- ∉ Prepare sandwiches following specific methods that usually require short preparation time.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Student Government Association, UA Little Rock

Senator For College of Arts, Letter, and Sciences, Sep. 2019 - Present

BAPS Swaminarayan Mandir, Albany, NY 12205

Teacher/Daycare Supervisor, Sep. 2013 - Jun. 2017

- Volunteered as a teacher and daycare supervisor every Sunday at the local BAPS Hindu temple for around 4 years.
- Developed many leadership skills along with skills that can help a group effort.
- Good with children and can also teach young children.

REFRENCES:

- Dr. Mark Baillie Assistant Professor of Chemistry, UA Little Rock
 - o Phone: (501) 301-4695
 - o Email: mtbaillie@ualr.edu
- Dr. Shanzhi Wang Assistant Professor of Biochemistry, UA Little Rock
 - o Phone: (501) 683-7483
 - o Email: sxwang@ualr.edu
- Ivan Henley Operations Night Supervisor, Ottenheimer Library
 - o Phone: (501) 907-2230
 - o Email: ilhenley@ualr.edu
- More references available upon request.